

Monthly Meeting Tuesday 4th June 2024 Commenced 7.00 PM Ballina RSL CLUB Chair - Lindsay Smith Minute Taker – Di Vickery Attendance - As per sign-on book

Apologies: Rob Chilman & Garry Blanch

Visitors: David has 2 Holdens and a Land Cruiser Mark McKav

Minutes of May Meeting: Motion moved to receive the last minutes by Santo Pennisi, 2nd'd by Russell Kelly

Member Welfare: One of our formers member passed away last week, Arthur Stucky RIP

Correspondence In: No mail in the box this month, however there was an email from AutoHero's which looked a little interesting given they offered to collaborate or sponsor our Car Club. Lindsay offered to follow up on it to see if we have a mutual interest.

Treasurers Report: 1 T Shirt was sold. Out FTD has matured and rolled it over for anther 12 months at the best interest rate. Russell Kelly moved that the treasures report be passed and John Mooney 2nd'd it.

Merchandise: 1 T Shirt has been sold in the last month.

Registrations: Mark McKay has become a new member Welcome!

Gordon Critcher and Janine Cullen have become new members Welcome! Aaron Middleton has an application for membership, in attendance tonight. Some other clubs are having cut off dates for historic rego's as they are finding a lot of applicants are choosing to move to club rego just to reduce their cars rego cost. Most clubs like to see the enthusiast in their members with participation, not just for the cheap Rego. Currently we have 98 cars registered with the club, over 47 paid members. Motorbikes are accepted into our club, but not Campervans.

Events: Summerland House has not been keeping our booking over the last few months, for our Breakfast Club Run, the Saturday after every monthly meeting. We are tired of it and are now considering moving venue, East Ballina Shopping Centre has been suggested, check it out, any suggestions are welcome. Must be local with good parking To clarify.... This Saturday we are meeting at Summerland House.

Boutique Brewery in Lismore called Two Mates Brewery. Suggestion for a Lunch Run possibly late July for Saturday or Sunday, Food is available and could be a good short run gathering for us all to get together, July should bring some nice weather Fingers crossed.

General Business: Paradise FM has some old information on their shout out. Di will follow up and get them up to date.

Last month we received a letter from the ATO Gary Faulks was to follow up, which he did. We have an ABN number, which is no longer required as we are a Non Profit Organisation. It is agreed that we remove the ABN form our club profile and continue without one. This motion was moved by Gary Faulks and seconded by Santo Pennisi.

Noel Cupitt has a friend who is interested in selling a Ford Capri if anyone is interested. Therese Crollick is putting it out there to seel Paul Crollicks cars, Green Ford, later model LTD and a Sigma wagon, she will take some photos and post them. We may well put them into our next Carrier Pigeon.

Out AGM will be coming up at the next meeting, if anyone is interested to serve, it is a great job for anyone with a little bit of time, remember it's a club to share for us all.

Editor: Mark Prowse is not present tonight, however we discussed The Carrier Pigeon and all agreed how important it is to have a mag like this, let alone the quality that he manages to pack into every edition. We are all grateful for the work Mark does, however we are all lagging with supplying the stories for him to collate. **Where are your stories?** Our new member Janine Cullen has offered to help Mark with editing and pulling it all together, she has a background in journalism and editing. Thank you Janine we appreciate your offer and can't wait for Mark to return to hear from you.

In the beginning The Carrier Pigeon was given a 2 year trial run to see if it would work out. Lindsay put the motion do we continue with the Magazine, John Mooney and Therese $2^{nd'}d$.

Webmaster Report: No Webmaster present at this meeting.

Lucky Door Prize: Santo Pennisi

Meeting Closed at 8pm